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1. Right to a Jury Trial pursuant to CCP §631; 2. Reinstatement of the tenancy or in the alternative, relief from 
forfeiture per CCP§1179; 3. An order sealing the record after dismissal or judgment; 4. if the breach of 
warranty of habitability is pleaded, then the court to retain jurisdiction over this matter until all repairs and 
corrections are made; 5. Any additional relief the Court deems just and proper.
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ATTACHMENT 3t - 1 

OWNERSHIP AND STANDING 

 Plaintiff is a successor owner or manager to failed to comply with the disclosure requirements of Civil Code 1962; 
accordingly, Plaintiff is not permitted to serve a nonpayment notice or otherwise evict tenant for nonpayment of rent 
that accrued during the period of noncompliance. CC § 1962. 

 Defendant paid rent to former owner before receiving notice of the change of ownership. CC § 1111. 
 A landlord/tenant relationship does not exist between Plaintiff and Defendant. 
 Plaintiff/plaintiff’s agent/plaintiff’s property management company does not possess the real estate license required to 

rent property, solicit tenants, and collect rent. BPC § 10131(b); BPC § 10130. 
 Plaintiff’s claim of title and right to possession is based on a void or voidable instrument. 
 Title to the subject property is in dispute. 
 Plaintiff is not a real party in interest of the subject premises and/or does not correctly state its authority to sue on behalf 

of the actual owner. Thus, Plaintiff lacks standing to evict.  CCP §367. 
 Plaintiff wrongfully brought this action using a business name or failed to register said business name. 
 Plaintiff is a Corporation/LP/LLC, but did not bring the suit under its legal name.  
 Plaintiff is a Corporation/LP/LLC that does not have the capacity to bring this action because: 

   It is not registered with the California Secretary of State. Revenue and Taxation Code § 23301. 
   It is suspended as a business entity with the California Secretary of State.  Id. 

 Plaintiff is a Corporation/LP/LLC/ or Trust and must be represented by an attorney. Merco Constr. Engineers, Inc. v. 
Municipal Court, 21 Cal. 3d 724; Ziegler v. Nickel, et. al., 64 Cal.App. 4th, 545, 547-549 (1998). 

 
DEFECTIVE COMPLAINT 

 The complaint was not verified, or improperly verified. CCP § 1166. 
  The complaint was filed before the expiration of the notice period: 

           _____ The notice was served on ______ and so did not expire until the _______. 
         _____ The notice was not served at all or ______ was not properly served. 

 The notice was not attached to the complaint as required by CCP § 1166(d)(1)(A). 
 This unlawful detainer is based on a cause of action other than nonpayment of rent. Plaintiff failed to attach  

the rental agreement to the complaint. CCP § 1166(d)(1)(B). 
 The complaint fails to state a cause of action for an unlawful detainer because Plaintiff did not complete the necessary 

information in paragraphs ______________.  CCP § 1166. 
 The complaint was filed in the incorrect courthouse by zip code and therefore improperly venued, and no further 

proceeding may occur. CCP § 396a; LASC 4th Amended General Order re: Limited Jurisdiction Unlawful Detainer 
Cases; LASC Local Rule 2.3(a)(2). 

 
DEFECTIVE EVICTION NOTICE 

The eviction notice that is the basis of this action is defective because: 
  The notice was not served on the tenant. 
  The notice was not served properly per CCP § 1162: 

 It was _____posted on the door and not mailed or _____mailed and not posted. 
 It was served on a minor at the subject premises. 
 It was given to an adult other than the defendant and not also mailed to Defendant. 

  Defendant was served with multiple notices which confused Defendant(s).  
  Tenant was served a different notice from the one attached to the complaint.  CCP § 1166(d)(1)(A). 
  The notice was not served as (or on the date as) Plaintiff alleges in the complaint. CCP § 1166(a)(5). 
 The amount demanded is de minimis. Bawa v. Terhune (2019) 33 Cal. App. 5th Supp. 1; Civil Code § 3533. 
 It did not clearly demand possession or demand a forfeiture (cancellation) of the rental agreement or lease. 
 The notice did not adequately describe the property. 
 The notice does not identify a natural person, address, or telephone number (or, if payment may be made in person, 

available days of the week or hours) where the rent can be paid. CCP§ 1161. 
  Tenant tendered the demanded rent and in a manner Plaintiff directed. Plaintiff cannot now demand additional 

rent from the tenant. CC §1476; CCP §1161.5. 
  Plaintiff served the notice before the rent was due or during the late fee period. 
  Plaintiff only accepts rent on certain days but counted days it was unavailable to accept rent.  
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ATTACHMENT 3t - 2 

Defective Eviction Notice (cont’d) 
Notice did not give Defendant 3 days to pay the rent because:

  The notice cannot expire on or include Saturdays, Sundays or Court holidays. CCP §12a/AB 2343. 
  The notice cannot expire on the same day it was served. CCP § 1161. 

 It demands more rent than the tenant(s) owed because: 
            There are/were uninhabitable conditions which reduces the amount of rent owed. 

 Plaintiff failed to give credit for rent paid and/or repairs Defendant made. 
 Defendant paid invalid late fees during the tenancy. 
 Plaintiff illegally raised the rent. CCP § 827. 
 Plaintiff illegally raised the rent during a state of emergency or local emergency in violation of PC § 396. 
 The notice demanded late fees or other non-rental charges in violation of CC § 1671(d). 
 The notice illegally demanded rent for a period beyond one year. CCP § 1161. 
 The notice is overstated because the tenant is due an offset for reduction of services to tenant promised under the 

lease and/or agreed upon Tenant services that Plaintiff failed to pay. 
 The notice is overstated because Defendant has made payments throughout the tenancy that were illegal and/or not 

credited as rent and is owed an offset against the amount demanded in the notice.    
 The notice does not give the tenant a full 30 days to move (tenancy less than one year). CC § 1946(c). 
  The notice does not give the tenant 60 days to move (tenancy exceeding one year). CC § 1946.1(b). 
  The notice is a 30/60/90/120 day no-fault notice of termination but it does not contain the required statement 

       about reclaiming abandoned personal property. CC § 1946.1(h). 
  The unit is subsidized and the notice does not give tenant 90 days to move. CC § 1954.535. 

The notice is not in the alternative (e.g. no opportunity to pay rent or curable breach without opportunity to cure). 
   The notice was based on a breach of covenant but did not specify what tenant must do to cure the breach and/or 

did not give Tenant 3 days, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and judicial holidays, to cure the breach. CCP § 1161 (3). 
 It was based on a breach of covenant/ nuisance but failed to specifically describe act(s). CCP § 1161. 
 Notice is based on a breach of covenant or nuisance but it is trivial or non-material. 
 Facts stated in the notice regarding the breach and/or nuisance are untrue. 
  The notice violated the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act because a third party is collecting the rent for the owner 

without providing a proper debt validation notice. 15 U.S.C. § 1692. 
 

WAIVER 

  Plaintiff, with actual and/or constructive knowledge of the alleged breach and the facts surrounding said breach, 
intentionally waived and relinquished the right to declare a breach or forfeiture of the tenancy. 

  Plaintiff has accepted rent with actual and/or constructive knowledge of the alleged breach. As a result, Plaintiff has 
waived the alleged breach. 

  Within the notice period, Defendant timely tendered the full amount of the rent demanded to the Plaintiff, and said 
tender was accepted by the Plaintiff.  

 Within the notice period, tenant timely tendered the full amount of rent demanded, but said tender was refused. The 
tender extinguished tenant’s obligation to pay rent. CC § 1485. 

  Plaintiff accepted rent after service of the notice. Lessor has therefore waived the breach and nullified any election of 
forfeiture in the notice. CCP § 1161.5. 

  Rental agreement states rent is due the ____ of each month. However, each month, Defendant has paid on the ____ of 
the month. Parties have therefore modified the agreement and Plaintiff’s nonpayment notice is premature. CC § 1698. 

  Plaintiff has accepted late payment of rent in the past and so waived the alleged breach.  
 

ESTOPPEL 
Plaintiff was aware of the facts regarding defendant’s purported breach and acted so as to lull Defendant into 
believing that the alleged breach was acceptable to Plaintiff. Defendant reasonably relied on Plaintiff’s acts 
and failure to act to the detriment of Defendant and Defendant was ignorant of Plaintiff’s true intentions.  

 Plaintiff made an oral or written agreement with Defendant(s) that the rent demanded in the notice could be 
paid at a later date, upon which Defendant(s) detrimentally relied. 

 Plaintiff has waived the alleged breach and is estopped from prosecuting this action because the 
Defendant(s) has paid rent and detrimentally relied on the waiver.  
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ATTACHMENT 3t - 3 

BREACH OF WARRANTY OF HABITABILITY 

The amount of rent demanded in the notice and/or the daily rental value demanded in the complaint is excessive 
because Plaintiff has failed to provide a habitable premises as required by Civil Code §1941.1 and/or Health and 
Safety Code §17920.3(a), of which Plaintiff had actual notice and/or constructive notice and which are listed by 
example and not limitation. 

       Damp/leaking ceilings/walls       Missing, broken smoke detectors 
       Falling plaster/peeling paint       Infestation of roaches/rodents/vermin/insects 
       Lack of/inadequate heat        Unsafe railings/stairways 
       Lack of/inadequate hot water       Common areas unclean 
       Defective/inadequate gas service      Inadequate trash collection/receptacles 
       Missing/broken windows/screens/doors    Inadequate security locks 
       Defective/leaking plumbing       Defective electrical wiring 
       Mold              Lead Hazards 
      Holes in walls/floor or carpet       Other _____________________________ 
 

 Landlord may not demand rent, collect rent, issue a notice of rent increase, or issue a notice to pay rent or quit because 
the dwelling substantially lacks the characteristics of Civil Code § 1941.1 or violates Health & Safety Code § 17920.10, 
or is deemed and declared substandard per Health & Safety Code § 17920.3 because the conditions listed in that section 
exist to a dangerous extent; and the conditions have existed and have not been abated 35 days beyond the date on which 
Landlord received notice from a public agency about landlord’s obligation to abate the nuisance or repair the 
conditions. CC § 1942.4. 

 The conditions above have existed and have not been repaired for 60 days after notice from a government agency 
inspector, creating a presumption that Plaintiff breached the warranty of habitability. CC § 1942.3. 

 Code violations existed for 6 months preceding the vacancy, so landlord could not set the initial rental rate and the rent 
charged is excessive. Civil Code § 1954.52(d). 

 Plaintiff has failed to obtain a valid certificate of occupancy for the premises making the unit unfit for     
residential habitation. The premises is “an illegal unit” and thus the lease is an unenforceable contract.   

 
REPAIR AND DEDUCT 

 Tenant does not owe the rent demanded because tenant paid for and deducted from the rent the cost of repairs. Plaintiff 
knew the repairs were needed and failed to provide repairs within a reasonable time. CC § 1942(a). 

 Plaintiff and tenant agreed verbally or in writing that tenant could repair the conditions in the unit and deduct the cost of 
repairs from the rent. CC § 1942.1. 

 Tenant’ rent includes charges for light, heat, water or power not separately stated. Tenant made a utility payment and 
was allowed to deduct the payment from the rent. Public Utilities Code §§ 10009-10009.1, §§ 16481-16481.1, and §§  
12822-128221.1; CC § 1942.2. 

 
DISCRIMINATION 

 
Plaintiff is discriminating against the tenant in violation of the Constitution and laws of the United States and/or State and 
local laws on the basis of: 

  Race      Gender          National Origin      Age  
  Religion     Sexual Orientation     Family Status    Source of Income  
  Disability     Presence of Children    Other ___________  

 
DISCRIMINATION – FAILURE TO PROVIDE REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION 

 Defendant is a qualified tenant with a disability. Defendant asserts that Plaintiff(s) were at all times aware of tenant’s 
disabilities. Accommodation is necessary to afford Defendant equal opportunity to use and enjoy its home. Tenant 
requested but Plaintiff failed to provide a reasonable accommodation. Fair Housing Act 42 U.S.C. § 3604, California 
Fair Employment & Housing Act Cal. Gov. Code § 12900 et. seq. Rehabilitation Act § 504 of 1973. 42 U.S.C. § 12104 
seq.  (Americans with Disabilities Act). 
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ATTACHMENT 3t - 4 

TENANT ANTI-HARASSMENT – CALIFORNIA 

  Plaintiff has engaged in conduct resulting in Theft (PC §484(a)) of Tenant’s property and/or Extortion (PC § 518) 
of the Tenant. CC §1940.2 (a)(1) & (2). 

  Plaintiff used/threatened force, willful threats, or menacing conduct that interfered with the tenant’s quiet 
enjoyment of the premises in violation of CC §1927 because it created an apprehension of harm to the Tenant.  CC 
§1940.2(a)(3). 

  Plaintiff committed a significant and intentional violation of Civil Code § 1954 – Entry or Notice of Entry into the 
unit and/or Inspection of tenant’s unit to harass Tenant or otherwise invade the Tenant’s privacy and/or personal 
security. CC §1940.2(a)(4) . 

  Plaintiff willfully caused the interruption or termination of utility services (including but not limited to water, heat, 
light, electricity, gas, telephone, elevator, or refrigeration) CC § 789.3 (a)    

  Plaintiff prevented the tenant from gaining reasonable access to the property by changing the locks, removing 
outside doors/windows, and/or otherwise removing the tenant’s personal property, furnishing or other items without 
the Tenant’s consent. CC § 789.3(b). 

 
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 

  Defendant is a victim of domestic violence, Plaintiff has alleged nuisance pursuant to CCP 1161(4), and Plaintiff 
has unlawfully terminated Defendant’s tenancy in violation of the Violence Against Women Act and Department of 
Justice Reauthorization Act of 2013. 

  Tenant is a victim of domestic violence and Plaintiff is evicting tenant in violation of Civil Code § 1946.7. 
  Plaintiffs’ claims are barred by protections under the Violence Against Women Act (42 U.S.C. § 14043 et seq.) 

Defendant is a victim of domestic violence. Defendant’s tenancy with Plaintiff is subsidized by U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”). Plaintiff is covered entity under VAWA. Plaintiff’s actions against 
Defendant of failing to protect her housing interest, and/or respond appropriately to domestic violence, constitute 
discrimination against Defendant as an abuse survivor, in violation of the Act. (42 U.S.C. § 14043e-1)    

 
RETALIATION 

 Plaintiff may not recover possession to retaliate against the tenant within 180 days of: 
   Tenant complaining to a governmental agency or agencies concerning tenantability. CC §1942.5. 
   Tenant complained to the Plaintiff or Plaintiff’s agent concerning tenantability.  CC § 1942.5. 
   For participating in a tenants’ union or otherwise asserting tenant’s rights.  CC § 1942.5. 

 Plaintiff demanded that Defendant disclose his/her immigration status in violation of CC § 1940.3(b). 
 Tenant is a victim of domestic violence and Plaintiff is evicting tenant in violation of CCP § 1161.3. 
 Defendant was an "individual in an emergency" as they believed immediate action was required to prevent or mitigate 

the loss or impairment of life, health, or property. Plaintiff may not evict Defendant because of Defendant's belief that 
assistance was necessary. Civil Code § 1946.8(a), (c), (f)(1). 
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ATTACHMENT 3t - 5 

MISCELLANEOUS

Plaintiff cannot demand that the rent be paid ONLY in cash or via electronic transfer or declined to accept payment
from a third party without cause.  CC § 1947.3
Defendant has paid rent and/or provided Plaintiff valuable nonmonetary consideration or other services in exchange for
the right to occupy the premises and is therefore protected from eviction under the unlawful detainer statutes and
relevant local ordinances protecting tenants from eviction.
Defendant has paid rent and/or provided Plaintiff valuable nonmonetary consideration or other services in lieu of rent to
establish a tenancy beyond a tenancy at will.  CCP § 789
Defendant was unable to contact Plaintiff within the notice period due to Plaintiff’s action and/or failure to act and was
therefore prevented from paying the demanded rent.  CC § 1511
This action is barred by a prior judgment or another action is pending on the same cause of action. CCP § 597.
Defendant(s) requests the court to take judicial notice of the following case(s):_________________________
The parties negotiated the written lease agreement in a language other than English.  However, the written contract is in
English, in violation of Civil Code § 1632 et. seq.
Plaintiff is displacing Defendant using State or Federal funds and has not complied with the State Relocation Act. Gov.
Code §§ 7260-7277, 25 CCR §6000 et. seq. and/or the Federal Uniform Relocation Act (24 CFR Part 42; 42 U.S.C
420-4656, 49 CFR Part 24) and/or § 14(d) of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, 42 U.S.C § 5301
et. seq.; 49 CFR § 24.2 et. seq.
Defendant(s) filed for bankruptcy, Case # _______________________. Therefore, Plaintiff cannot _____ commence
an unlawful detainer action against Defendant(s) or ______ take further steps to prosecute. 11 USC § 362(a)(1)-(3).
Defendant is on active military duty and subject to the protections of the Service Members Civil Relief Act  (SCRA)
50 U.S.C.§ 521 et. seq.
Plaintiff is barred from recovery against defendant by reason of the doctrine of laches and undue delay in giving notice
to defendant of the matters alleged in the complaint and in commencing this litigation.
The rent was not due until the end of the term because there is no lease provision or custom of the
parties to the contrary. CC § 1947.
The Landlord has violated the Implied Covenant of Good Faith and Fair Dealing.
The Landlord has violated the Implied Covenant of Quiet Enjoyment. CC § 1927.
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ATTACHMENT 3t -  

TENANT PROTECTION ACT OF 2019 (AB 1482) 

The property is subject to the TENANT PROTECTION ACT OF 2019 (“TPA”) because 1) a tenant has 
occupied the premises for 12 months or more, 2) the unit was built more than 15 years ago, and:

Plaintiff is not proceeding in good faith in recovering possession. CC §1946.2 et. seq.
The Notice does not state an “at-fault just cause” or “no fault just cause” reason for the eviction under the
TPA. CC § 1946.2(a); CC § 1946.2(b)(1); CC § 1946.2(b)(2). 
Plaintiff failed to provide proper written notice of TPA rent increase and just cause protections as follows:

The tenancy commenced on or after July 1, 2020 (or July 1, 2022 if a mobilehome) and Plaintiff failed to
provide the required notice as either an addendum to the lease agreement OR as a written notice signed
by the tenant with a copy provided to the tenant. CC §1946.2(f)(1)(A)-(B).
The tenancy commenced prior to July 1, 2020 (or July 1, 2022 if a mobilehome) and Plaintiff failed to
provide the required notice to the tenant no later than August 1, 2020 OR as an addendum to the lease
agreement. CC §1946.2(f)(2)(A)-(B).
The required notice was provided but was not in 12-point type. CC §1946.2(f)(3).
The required notice did not include the required statement verbatim. CC §1946.2(f)(3).

Plaintiff claims exemption from the “just cause” provisions of the TPA, but the tenant or occupants were not
provided written notice of that exemption from the Plaintiff or were not provided written notice of exemption
in the lease contract and are therefore subject to TPA just cause protections. CC §1946.2(e)(8)(B)(i).
Plaintiff claims exemption from the rent limits provisions of the TPA, but the tenant or occupants were not
provided written notice of that exemption from the Plaintiff or provided in the lease contract and are therefore
subject to TPA rent increase protections. CC § 1947.12(d)(5)(B)(i).

For-Cause Termination of Tenancy (TPA): 
Plaintiff’s notice alleges nonpayment of rent but:

The rent demanded exceeded the legal amount that could be demanded under the TPA. CC § 1947.12.
Defendant’s tenancy existed prior to March 15th, 2019, and Plaintiff failed to “roll back” or revert to the
3/15/19 rental amount or has charged in excess of the allowable “roll back” amount under the TPA, thus
the rent demanded exceeds the legal amount under the TPA. CC § 1947.12(h)(2)(A).

Plaintiff’s notice alleges a breach of the lease but:
The alleged breach is not a material term. CC §1946.2(b)(1)(B).
The alleged breach is curable but Plaintiff did not serve the tenant with a first written notice of the
violation with a 3-Business Day opportunity to cure the violation pursuant to (3) of CCP Section 1161
before serving a secondary notice to quit. CC §1946.2(c).

Plaintiff did not serve a secondary 3-day notice to quit without an opportunity to cure. CC §1946.2(c).
Plaintiff’s notice alleges the tenant refused to execute a written extension or renewal of the lease for an
additional term, but:

The tenant did not have a written lease that terminated on or after January 1, 2020 (or January 1, 2022 if a
mobilehome). CC §1946.2(b)(1)(E).
Plaintiff did not serve tenant with a written request or demand to extend or renew. CC §1946.2(b)(1)(E).
The proposed lease included dissimilar provisions/was not for a similar duration. CC § 1946.2(b)(1)(E).

The proposed lease included terms that violated TPA or any other provision of law. CC § 1946.2(b)(1)(E).
Plaintiff’s notice alleges the tenant engaged in criminal activity, but the alleged activity did not occur on the
residential property. CC § 1946.2(b)(1)(F). 
Plaintiff’s notice alleges the tenant engaged in criminal activity or criminal threat directed at the owner or
agent of the owner of the property, but the allegations are untrue. CC § 1946.2(b)(1)(F).
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ATTACHMENT 3t -  

No-Fault Termination of Tenancy (TPA): 
Plaintiff has failed to provide relocation assistance under “no fault just cause” by either (1) providing a direct
relocation payment or (2) waiving in writing the payment of rent for the final month of tenancy, prior to the
rent becoming due. CC §1946.2(d)(1)(A)-(B).
The notice fails to state that Plaintiff is electing to waive the rent for the final month of the tenancy and/or
fails to state the amount of rent waived and that no rent is due for the final month of the tenancy.
Plaintiff alleges they are evicting Defendant for the owner’s intent to occupy the residential real property, but:

The notice fails to state that the owner, the owner’s spouse, domestic partner, children, grandchildren,
parents, or grandparents will occupy the property. CC §1946.2(b)(2)(A)(i).
The notice fails to state the intended occupant’s intent to occupy the residential real property for a
minimum of 12 continuous months as that person’s primary residence. CC §1946.2(b)(2)(A)(i).
The notice fails to state the name or names and relationship to the owner of the intended occupant(s).
CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(A)(iv).
The notice fails to include notification that the tenant may request proof that the intended occupant is
an owner or related to the owner. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(A)(iv).
The tenant requested proof that the intended occupant is an owner or related to the owner, but the
Plaintiff failed to provide proof or provided inadequate proof. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(A)(iv).
The lease agreement was entered into on or after July 1, 2020 (or July 1, 2022 if a mobilehome) and
the tenant either (1) did not agree in writing to the owner’s intent to occupy termination or (2) no
provision in the lease agreement allows the owner to unilaterally terminate the lease if the owner, the
owner’s spouse, domestic partner, children, grandchildren, parents, or grandparents intends to occupy
the residential real property. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(A)(ii).
The intended occupant already occupies a rental unit on the property. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(A)(iii).
There is a vacancy in another equivalent unit at the property. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(A)(iii).
Plaintiff is not an “owner” and is unable to evict on the basis of owner’s intent to occupy because:

Plaintiff is not a natural person with a 25% recorded interest in the property, or;
Plaintiff is a natural person with less than a 25% recorded interest in the property, but 100% of the
recorded ownership is not divided among owners who are related as sibling, spouse, domestic 
partner, child, parent, grandparent, or grandchild, or; 
Plaintiff is not a natural person whose recorded interest in the property is through a limited liability
company or partnership. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(A)(viii)(II).

Plaintiff is not a “natural person” and is therefore unable to evict on the basis of owner’s intent to
occupy. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(A)(viii)(III)-(V).

Plaintiff alleges they are evicting Defendant to withdraw the residential real property from the rental market,
but have failed to comply with the Ellis Act.
Plaintiff alleges they are evicting Defendant to comply with a government or court order to vacate the
residential real property, but:

The order does not necessitate vacating of the residential property. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(C)(i)(I)-(III).
The Plaintiff alleges the tenant is at-fault for the condition(s) triggering the order to vacate and is thus
not entitled to relocation assistance, but the allegation is untrue. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(C)(i)(I)-(III).
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ATTACHMENT 3t -  

No-Fault Termination of Tenancy (TPA) (cont’d): 
Plaintiff alleges they are evicting Defendant for the owner’s intent to demolish or substantially remodel the
residential real property, but:

The notice does not include a statement informing the tenant of the owner’s intent to demolish the
property or substantially remodel the rental unit. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(D)(iv)(I).
The notice does not include verbatim the required statement informing the tenant of the landlord’s
obligation to re-rent the property to the tenant on the same terms if the substantial
remodel/demolition is not completed or commenced. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(D)(iv)(II).
The notice does not include a notification informing the tenant that if the tenant is interested in
reoccupying the rental unit following the substantial remodel to inform the owner and to provide the
tenant’s address, telephone number, and email address. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(D)(iv)(IV).

The notice alleges substantial remodel of the unit, but does not include a description of the substantial
remodel and/or the approximate expected duration of the substantial remodel. CC §
1946.2(b)(2)(D)(iv)(III).
The notice alleges demolition of the unit, but does not include the expected date by which the property
will be demolished. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(D)(iv)(III).
The notice does not include a copy of the permit or permits required to undertake the substantial remodel
or demolition. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(D)(iv)(III)(ia).
The notice alleges that the substantial remodel includes the abatement of hazardous materials and thus
does not require a permit, but the notice does not include a copy of the signed contract with the contractor
hired by the owner to comply substantial remodel or demolition. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(D)(iv)(III)(ia).
The notice alleges that the substantial remodel includes the abatement of hazardous materials and thus
does not require a permit, but the signed contract with the contractor hired by the owner does not
reasonably detail the work that will be undertaken to abate the hazardous materials described. CC §
1946.2(b)(2)(D)(iv)(III)(ib).
The substantial remodel can reasonably be accomplished in a safe manner that allows the tenant to remain
living in the unit. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(D)(ii).
The substantial remodel does not require the tenant to vacate the residential property for at least 30
consecutive days. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(D)(ii).
The substantial remodel does not require the replacement or substantial modification of any structural,
electrical, plumbing, or mechanical system that requires a permit. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(D)(ii)(I).
The substantial remodel does not require the abatement of hazardous materials in accordance with
applicable federal, state, and local laws. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(D)(ii)(II).
The tenant could continue living in the residential real property without violating health, safety, and
habitability codes and laws, and is thus not required to vacate. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(D)(iii).
The planned remodel includes cosmetic improvements alone (i.e. painting, decorating, and minor repairs)
that can be performed safely without having the property vacated, thus does not qualify as substantial
remodel. CC § 1946.2(b)(2)(D)(iii).
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ATTACHMENT 3t -  

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES COVID-19 TENANT PROTECTIONS 

The premises are located in Los Angeles County, are subject to the Resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the 
County of Los Angeles Further Amending and Restating the County of Los Angeles COVID-19 Tenant Protections 
Resolution (“TPR”), and: 

Landlord demanded more rent than is owed because the property is covered by the Unincorporated LA County
Rent Stabilization and Tenant Protections Ordinance (LACC §§ 8.52.010 et. seq.), and landlord improperly raised
the rent during the Unincorporated County rent freeze (3/4/2020 – 3/31/2023).  TPR Section VII.
The eviction is based on the presence of unauthorized occupants or pets and: (1) the presence was necessitated by
or related to COVID-19; (2) the occupants or pets began dwelling in the unit between March 1, 2020 and January
20, 2023; and (3) the Landlord did not provide the required 30-day notice to cure or quit. TPR Section VI.A.4.
The Notice demands rent accrued between July 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023, and: (1) the Landlord did not provide
the required 30-day notice to cure or quit; and (2) the tenant timely certified their inability to pay rent due to
financial impacts related to COVID-19. TPR Section VI.A.1.c.
The Notice demands rent accrued between March 1, 2020 to September 31, 2020, and the tenant timely certified
their inability to pay rent due to financial impacts related to COVID-19. TPR Section VI.A.1.a.

OTHER/MISCELLANEOUS 

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

WHEREFORE, Defendant(s) pray for judgment or orders as follows: 

Plaintiff take nothing by way of this action and possession be denied to Plaintiff: 

1. Pursuant to statue or contract plaintiff be ordered to pay defendant(s)’ attorney fees and costs in this action;
2. The record to be sealed upon judgment or dismissal of this case;
3. If Defendant paid landlord returnable deposits, Defendant request that the court deduct those amounts from the

judgment, if any. 
4. Defendant(s) demand a jury trial pursuant to CCP §631.
5. If the above answer requires leave to amend, Defendant(s) request such leave be awarded liberally under CCP

§473(a)(1) and CCP §576 in the furtherance of justice.  Or in the alternative, the answer be amended to conform
to proof presented at trial if necessary.   

6. If the defense of habitability was pled, defendants(s) also pray for the following:
a. Pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure §1174.2, plaintiff be ordered to make all repairs and to correct all

defective conditions;
b. Pursuant to Code of Civil Procedures §1174.2, defendant’s rent be reduced until all repairs & corrections

to the premises are completed; and
c. The court retains jurisdiction of this case until all court ordered repairs and conditions are completed.
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1. I am over 18 years of age and not a party to this action. I am a resident of or employed in the county where the mailing

took place.

2. My residence or business address is:

3. On (date):

the following documents (specify):

D Answer (UD-105) 

D Amended Answer (UD-105) 

I mailed from (city and state): 

D 

D 

Attachment 3t 

Declarations 

□ Exhibits

□ UD104/104a

D The documents are listed in the Attachment to Proof of Service by First-Class Mail - Civil (Documents Served) 

(form POS-030(O)). 

4. I served the documents by enclosing them in an envelope and (check one):

a. D depositing the sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service with the postage fully prepaid.

POS-030 

b. IX) placing the envelope for collection and mailing following our ordinary business practices. I am readily familiar with this

business's practice for collecting and processing correspondence for mailing. On the same day that correspondence is 

placed for collection and mailing, it is deposited in the ordinary course of business with the United States Postal Service in 

a sealed envelope with postage fully prepaid. 

5. The envelope was addressed and mailed as follows:

a. Name of person served:

b. Address of person served:

D The name and address of each person to whom I mailed the documents is listed in the Attachment to Proof of Service 

by First-Class Mail-Civil (Persons Served) (POS-030(P)). 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Date: 

(TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING THIS FORM) 
►-----------

(SIGNATURE OF PERSON COMPLETING THIS FORM) 
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